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PLEASE ADDRESS REPLY TO COMPANY AT

POST OFFICE BOX 2037
MIDLAND, TEXAS

March 22, 1957

New HMexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. A, L. Porter
Dear Mr. Porter:

This is to advise that Texas Pacific Coal and 0il Company wishes
to cancel dual completion order 264 for the New Mexico State MCH Account
2, Well No. 1 in the Bagley Pennsylvanian Cas Pool, located in Unit s
of Section 4, Township-12~South, Range-33-East.

The proposed interval of g572t - 8592t has never been berforated,
and at the pressnt tine, the well is producing from perforations at
9082t - 9826t and 9875t - 9889 with the packer being set at 9700t.

Yours truly,

Q\”Q”‘ WA.

John Yuronka

JY st

CC: J. R. Teague
Re W. Hines
D. E. Teague




